

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Fallows Hannah](#); [REDACTED]
Cc: [Abraham Katherine \(ST\)](#); [Okai Joe](#)
Subject: RE: CS7 update
Date: 17 December 2021 16:45:22
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Official

Thanks Hannah and enjoy the festive break.

Just one point, If TfL can consider the Marius Road restriction and perhaps include as part of the new S14 in Jan, but defer the signage installation, this would be most helpful.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]
Head of Engineering (Group 3)
Serving Richmond and Wandsworth Councils
Tel: [REDACTED]
e-mail [REDACTED]
www.richmond.gov.uk / www.wandsworth.gov.uk

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 December 2021 16:42

To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: CS7 update

Hi All,

Thanks for touching base last week. I wanted to drop you a quick update since we last spoke and the next steps [REDACTED]

We have now secured sign off on the proposed way forward. This means that the 6 interim measures that need to be removed ASAP can be actioned and new temporary orders can be made once the existing ones expire. Furthermore, we have gained support on our overarching intentions for the route to amend the existing temporary layout and to bring these changes forward as part of an experimental order. The proposals are expected to include the changes previously presented to Wandsworth officers by our design team (in September?) and I've taken away what we discussed last week to have a chat with the team. In the early new year I propose we set some time aside to focus on these next steps. Formal approval of the ETRO will be sought in the new year but our comms to stakeholders will reference that an amended layout as an experiment is our intention.

In early January 2022 we will be contacting local stakeholders to let them know our intentions (this will include formal comms to your local Councillors). The comms will note the timescales for when we'll be on site to remove the 6 measures (still TBC but this is looking like mid to end of

Jan 2022). It will also include a broad outline of our next steps and future of the route.

Please let me know if you have any questions. [REDACTED] [REDACTED] however Katherine may be able to answer if its urgent.

I'll be in touch in the new year and it would be good to get a regular slot in the diary to keep in touch.

Thanks,

**Hannah Fallows MEng MCIHT | [She/her](#)
Principal Sponsor – Programme Sponsorship
Investment Delivery Planning | Surface Transport | Transport for London**

Mail: 10th floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, Southwark, London, SE1 8NJ

Phone: [REDACTED]

Email: [REDACTED]

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com

IMPORTANT:

This email and any of its attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this message in error you must not print, copy, use or disclose the contents to anyone. Please also delete it from your system and inform the sender of the error immediately. Emails sent and received by Richmond and Wandsworth Councils are monitored and may be subsequently disclosed to authorised third parties, in accordance with relevant legislation.